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RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 31, 2013 7:51 AM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanle.  

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 

Subject: 	 Mini for today-Thursday, January 31, 2013 

  

 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

  

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am "MONDAY" MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
9:45 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

9:50 am GROUP PHOTOS 
10:05 am East Hall/Treaty Room/West Hall 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only), Staff: Claire 
Note: John Bass to escort HRC. 

10:15 am RECEPTION HONORING STATE'S PUBLIC/PRIVATE 
10:30 am PARTNERSHIPS 

Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor, Staff: Jessica 
OPEN PRESS 

10:45 am AWARD PRESENTATION OF THE HOLBROOKE AWARD 
11:00 am AND HEROISM AWARDS 

Treaty Room, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

11:30 pm PRIVATE MEETING (Mary McLeod plus 3) 
12:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

12:00 pm PHOTOS 
12:30 pm 7th Floor, Staff: TBD 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

12:30 pm OFFICE TIME 
1:40 pm Secretary's Office 

1:40 pm DEPART State Department *En route Council on Foreign Relations 

1:55 pm ARRIVE Council on Foreign Relations 
Greeter: Richard Haass, President of Council on Foreign Relations 

2:00 pm REMARKS ON AMERICAN LEADERSHIP 
3:00 pm Council on Foreign Relations, 1777 F Street, NW 

Staff: Caroline, OPEN PRESS 

3:05 pm DEPART Council on Foreign Relations *En route State Department 

3:20 pm ARRIVE State Department 

3:20pm PRE-BRIEF FOR INTERVIEWS 
3:40pm Secretary's Office 

3:40 pm INTERVIEW w/MICHAEL GORDON AND MARK LANDLER, NYT 
4:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office, Staff: Philippe 

4:00 pm INTERVIEW w/MATT LEE, AP 
4:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office, Staff: Philippe 

4:15 pm CONVERSATION w/PRINT REPORTERS 
5:15 pm James Monroe Room, 8th  Floor, Staff: Toria, Jake and Philippe , ON-THE-RECORD 
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5:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

6:30 pm SENIOR STAFF PARTY 
8:30 pm Private Residence 

CLOSED PRESS 
Note: Approximately 175 people attending. 

HRC RON Washington, DC 
WJC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Windy, 48/32. 
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